TAMILNADU WATER SUPPLY AND DRAINAGE BOARD
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Executive Engineer, | 249 AN Sower,. |44 P74 i
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Madurai I SR SRS Shor

Lr.No.99/WSIS to Usilampatti/ JDO/ 2020/dt . 0/r .09.2020

Sir,

Sub: TWAD Board - Forest Conservation Act 1980 - Madurai
Circle / Theni and Madurai Forest Division - Proposal
for diversion of 0.13 ha. of forest land in Theni Division
and 0.02 ha. in Madurai Division of Madurai District
for water supply improvement scheme to Usilampatti
Municipality - Online proposal submitted - Area revised
in proposal which lies in Madurzai Division - Reg.

Ref: (1} Executive Engineer, TWAD, Madurai
Lr.No.F.DWSS to Usilampatti Municipality /DO /
PF/MDU/2018 Dated 16.11.18,

(2) The District Forest Officer, Madurai C.No.
D1/7679/2018-1 dated 03.12.2018 and
07.05.2019

(3) Executive Engineer, TWAD, Madurai Lr.
No.F.DWSS to Usilampatti Municipality /DO-
1/PF/MDU/2019 Dt.15.03.2019.

(4) Executive Engineer, TWAI), Madurai Lr.No.
2811/F-Usilampatti/JDO /2019 dated 28.01.2020.

(5) Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Chennai
C.No. TS4/39546 /2019 dt.18.03.2020.

(6) Assistant Executive Engineer, TWAD, Theni Lr.No.
92068 /F.Forest/AEE /PC Patti/2020 dt. 05.06.20.

(7) The District Forest Officer, Madurai C.No.
D1/7679/2018-1 dated 05.08.2020.

kit

With reference to the above subject, I submit that the details sought by

the District Forest Officer, Madurai vide reference {7) cited, as follows:



-2

(i) Revised Form A, Part | proposal has been uploaded for revised area for

0.0332 ha. in Doddappanaickanur North R.F.

(1) An application submitted to District Collector, Madurai for obtaining
revised FRA certificate and will be uploaded in portal.
(it} The following points are ensured that

{a) 1 am informing that no trees or vegetation will be felled or
disturbed during the execution of the project.

(b) I am informing that an earth mover will be used without
disturbing the vegetation and the excavated earth will be dumped
on road side only not in forest side.

(c) | am informing that the excavation will be immediately closed

after laying the pipeline without affecting the migrating animals.

And also, I wish to state that the modification facility of total area of
the project under the head of A.1. Project details is not available. Hence,
we upload the revised SI Sheet Map, Google Map and .kml for the revised area
without editing the total area in project details.

This is for favour of kind information.

Execupive Engineer, TWAD Board
WS Division, Madurai



